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UNIVERSITY SENATE 
 
Memorandum 
 
To: Robert Specter, Vice President for Administrative Affairs 
 
From:  Eric Kasischke, Chair of the University Senate  
 
Cc:  Michele Eastman, Steven Petkas, Marcia Marinelli 
 
Date:   April 23, 2012 
 
Re: Proposal to Reintroduce Early Morning Shuttle Service for Facility and 

Residential Management Workers (Senate Doc. No. 11-12-40) 
 
The Senate Executive Committee (SEC) requests that you consider the points raised and 
recommendations put forth in the attached “Proposal to Reintroduce Early Morning Shuttle 
Service for Facility and Residential Management Workers.” 
 
The Senate’s Campus Affairs Committee holds an annual safety forum to discuss campus-
wide issues.  The theme for this year’s forum was sexual harassment and sexual assault.  
A speaker at the forum expressed concern for the safety of campus staff who work on 
campus early in the morning and must walk to buildings in the dark. Those concerns 
prompted the attached proposal. 
 
The SEC reviewed the proposal at its meeting on April 17, 2012 meeting. Members of the 
committee noted that the issues raised are not policy related.  There were also concerns 
about abiding by the University’s collective bargaining agreements with the Unions.  
Therefore, the SEC agreed that the issue is best reviewed through the appropriate 
channels in the administration. 
 
The SEC agrees that the safety of our campus constituents should be a priority.  Therefore, 
we ask that you consider the concerns raised in the proposal and recommend whether 
administrative action is appropriate.  Members of the Senate’s Staff Affairs and Campus 
Affairs Committees would be willing to discuss possible solutions with you. 
 
If possible, we request that you report on any actions related to this request to the Senate 
Office by the end of the review process.  If you have any questions regarding this request, 
please contact Ms. Reka Montfort at x55804 or reka@umd.edu. 
 
Attachment 
 
EK/rm  
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